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ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

Vo OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

JERRY APODACA P.0. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210

(505} 746-4861
NICK FRANKLIN

SECRETARY June ]4, 1978

Charniin Petroleum: Co.
3GG #ilco Bldg.
Midiand, TX 79701

Re: Annual Packer Leakage Test
State "36" #1-L
36-21-21 Eddy County, NM

Dear Sirs:

Irn 1ieu of the problems and expenses you have incurred on the above
reference well, we will, for the present time, exempt the well from
the annual Packer Leakage Test.

The Gi1 Conservation Division wants you to notify this office as soon
as conditions suggest that there is communications between the two
Z002S.

Sincerely yours,

A A

Mike B. Williams
0i1 & Gas Inspector
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